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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA
DAVENPORT DIVISION

GABRIEL STEELE, individually, as Case No.: 3:16-¢v-105
Executor of the Estate of Autumn Steele,
and as next of friend for his minor child
G.S., Sean Schoff, as next of friend for his
minor child K.S., and GINA COLBERT,

individually. PLAINTIFF’ APPENDIX
SUPPORTING SUMMARY
Plaintiff, JUDGMENT ON LIABILITY
v.

CITY OF BURLINGTON and OFFICER
JESSE HILL

Defendants.

Comes now the Plaintiffs, Gabriel Steele, the Estate of Autumn Steele, G.S., K.S. and
Gina Colbert, in accordance with Fed. R. Civ. Pr. 56 and Local Rule 56.1, to submit the
following Appendix in support of Summary Judgment on liability grounds, as follows:
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DAVE O’BRIEN LAW

1500 Center St NE

Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52402
Telephone: (319) 861-3001
Facsimile: (319) 861-3007
E-mail: dave(@daveobrienlaw.com

By: /st David A. O Brien

DAVID A. O’BRIEN, AT0005870

LAW OFFICES OF ADAM J. KLEIN
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 2920
Atlanta, GA 30328

Telephone: (678) 825-5529

Facsimile: (404)475-3091

E-mail: aklein@adamkleinlaw.com

By: /ss Adam J. Klein
ADAM J. KLEIN,

SHELNUTT LAW FIRM

10 9" St., Suite 101
Columbus, GA 31901
Telephone: (256) 547-4988
E-mail: jms@shelnuttlaw.com

By: /s/John Shelnutt

JOHN M. SHELNUTT,

HENKELVIG LAW
314 N. 4th St.
Burlington, [A 52601
Phone: (319) 753-5411
Fax: (866) 255-4581
TAHenkelvig@iabar.org

By: /s/ Irent A. Henkelvig

Trent A. Henkelvig,
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(Attorney for Defendants)
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The undersigned certifies that the foregoing instrument
was served upon all parties to the above cause to each
of the attorneys of record herein at their respective
addresses disclosed on the pleadings on the 12" day of
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA
DAVENPORT DIVISION

GABRIEL STEELE, individualiy, and as Civil No. 3:16-cv-105
Executor of the Estate of AUTUMN STEELE,
and as next of friend for minor G.S., Sean
Schoff, as next of friend for minor K.S., and
GINA COLBERT, individually,

Plaintiffs,
vs, DEFENDANTS' ANSWER TG
PLAINTIFFS COMPLAINT AND JURY
CITY OF BURLINGTON and JESSE HILL, DEMAND
Defendants.

OME NOW the Defendants, City of Burlington and Jesse Hill, by and through their

e

attorneys, Betty, Neuman & McMahon, P.L.C., and for their Answer to Plaintiffs Complaint,
state as follows:
INTRODUCTION
I No allegations in § 1 are asserted against Defendants, therefore no response is
necessary. To the extent a response is required Defendants deny all allegations in 1.
JURISDICTION

The allegations in 92 are admitted.

Defendants admit the incident complained of in Plaintiff®s Complaint cccurred at
the Steele residence in Burlington, Des Moines County, Iowa but deny all remaining allegations
ing3.

4. The allegations in Y4 are admitted.
FARTIES

Page 1 of 10
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The allegations in {5 are denied for lack of information.
The allegations in 6 are denied for lack of information.
The allegations in §7 are denied for lack of information.
The allegations in {8 are denied for lack of information,
The allegations in 9 are admitted.
10.  Defendants admit Officer Hill is an employee of the City of Burlington Police

Department. Defendants deny the remaining allegations of { 10.

CKGROUND

FACTUAL

11.  The sallegations in Y11 are admitted.

12.  The allegations in Y12 are denied.

13.  The allegations in {13 are admitted. Defendants further affirmatively state
Autumn Steele and Gabriel Steele were engaged in a physical altercation in addition to a2 verbal
argument.

14.  The sllegations in §14 are admitted.

15.  Defendants admit that Defendant Hill made a radio cali to dispatch, exited his
patro! vehicle, activated his body camera, and approached Autumn, Gabriel, and G.S.
Defendants deny all remaining allegations of { 15.

16.  The allegations in {16 are admitted. Defendant further affirmatively states
Autumn Steele was physically assaulting Gabriel Steele in addition to shouting.

17.  The allegations in 717 are admitted.

18.  The allegations in {18 are denied.

19.  The allegations in §19 are denied.

" Page2of 10
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20.  Defendants admit that Defendant Hill fired his service weapon two times but deny
all remaining allegations in § 20 for lack of information.

21.  Defendants admit Autumn Steele was struck by a single round discharged from
Officer Hill’s service weapon. Defendants deny all remaining allegations of § 21.

22.  The allegations in ]22 are denied.

23. Defendants admit a citizen called 911, and that additional Burlington Police

arrived on and provided assistance. Defendants deny all remaining allegations of

§23.

The allegations in {24 are denied.

Defendants admit that the Burlington Animal Hearing Board found Sammy was
not a vicious animal as defined under the applicable Burlington City Code provisions based on
the evidence presented at & public hearing. All remaining allegations in § 25 are denied.

26.  The allegations in {26 are admitted.
27.  Defendants admit that Autumn Steele was pronounced dead at the hospital but
deny all remaining allegations in § 27.
28.  The allegations in §28 are admitted.
COUNTI

USE OF EXCESS

THE UNITED STATES CON ST‘TUTIQN and AR'I‘ ICL
CONSTITUTION
AGAINSTALL DEFENDANTS

29.  Defendants, City of Butlington and Jesse Hill, restate and re-allege their answers

to 91-28 as if fully set forth herein.
30.  The allegstions in §30 are denied.

31.  The allegations in §31 are denied.

Page 30f10
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1 (Confidential transcription of 3/28/2017

2 body video of Officer Hill.)

3 OFFICER HILL: Hey, hey. Hey, stop it.

4 MRS. STEELE: He's got my kid.

5 OFFICER HILL: Get your dog.

6 (Shots fired.)

7 MRS. STEELE: Ahh,

8 MR. STEELE: He shot you? You shoot her?
9 OFFICER HILL: Did I? Oh, my God.

10 MR. STEELE: Are you shot?

11 OFFICER HILL: Oh, my God.

12 MR. STEELE: You shot her?

13 OFFICER HILL: 38, shots fired.

14 MR. STEELE: (Inaudible) you shot her.

15 OFFICER HILL: Did I? Did I really?

16 MR. STEELE: You shot her.

17 OFFICER HILL: ©Oh, my God. Get your dog.
18 Where are you shot, ma'am? 38, get an ambulance.
19 Where are you shot, ma'am? Ma'am, ma'am, where are

20 you hit? Oh, my God. ©Oh, my God. Oh, my God. Oh,
21 my God, Tim.

22 MR. STEELE: You shot her? 1Is she hit?

23 MALE VQICE: We need an officer over there
24 on Garfield and (inaudible). We got shots fired.

25 OFFICER HILL: The dog attacked me. I
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20

21

22

23

24

25

pulled my gun and shot it and I hit her.

Tim.

your dog

Tim.

MR. STEELE: Did you fucking hit her?
OFFICER HILL: I don't know.
OFFICER MERRYMAN: Where did you hit her?

OFFICER HILL: I don't know. Oh, my God,

MR. STEELE: Is she hit?

OFFICER MERRYMAN: Sir, just heold on.
OFFICER HILL: Oh, my God, Tim,.

MR. STEELE: Did you shoot her?

QFFICER MERRYMAN: Sir, just hold on. Put
inside, please.

MR. STEELE: I can't. He's shot.

OFFICER HILL: Oh, my God, no. Ch, fuck,

OFFICER MERRYMAN: We gotta start CPR.

OFFICER HILL: Shit, Tim. 1I'm fucking going

to prison, Tim. Oh, my God. Oh, my God.

OFFICER MERRYMAN: It was an accident.
OFFICER HILL: It was.

OFFICER MERRYMAN: Sir, just wait.

MR. STEELE: Well, let me know.
QFFICER HILL: Oh, my God.

OFFICER MERRYMAN: We don't know vet.

MR. STEELE: (Inaudible) you shot my dog.
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OFFICER MERRYMAN: Hold on. Come on. Hold
on,

OFFICER HILL: She's breathing.

MR. STEELE: What the fuck?

OFFICER HILL: She's breathing.

MR. STEELE: Is she not breathing?

OFFICER MERRYMAN: BShe is breathing?

OFFICER HILL: She just took a breath.

MALE VOICE: Did the dog come out --

OFFICER HILL: He attacked me.

MALE VOICE: Did the dog -~

OFFICER HILL: I pulled -- shot the dog, and
I -- fuck, I think I hit her. I don't know where
though.

MR. STEELE: Is she hit somewhere?

OFFICER HILL: O©Oh, my God.

OFFICER MERRYMAN: I don't know.

MR. STEELE: Is she breathing? Y'all don't
know what the hell you're doing.

OFFICER HILL: Yes, she's breathing. Tell
them to hurry. Oh, my God, Lieutenant. Oh, my
fucking God.

OFFICER MERRYMAN: I don't know where -- I
haven't seen any . .

OFFICER HILL: O©Oh, my fucking God,
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QFFICER MERRYMAN: I haven't seen any
injuries.

OFFICER HILL: What's her name, sir? Fuck.
Oh, my God.

MALE VOICE: Does she have any injuries
or -~

MALE VOICE: Let me take over fcr CPR.

OFFICER HILL: Yes, go ahead. Oh, my
fucking God. Oh, my God.

MALE VOICE: That's all right. Just calm
down.

OFFICER HILL: Oh, my God.

MALE VOICE: Go sit in the car. 2l1l right?

OFFICER HILL: ©Oh, my fucking Geod.

MALE VOICE: Come on. Where were you at?

OFFICER HILL: They were fighting, and as
soon as I tried to grab her to get her away, the
fucking dog jumped on me. My gun . . .

MR. STEELE: {Inaudible) is she bleeding out?

MALE VOICE: Did she shoot herself?

OFFICER HILL: No, sir. The fucking dog
attacked me, and I fucking pulled and shot it. Fuck,
and I think I hit her, Sergeant. I don't know where.
Oh, my fucking God.

MALE VOICE: Where is the
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MALE VOICE: 444.

CFFICER HILL: Oh, my God.

MALE VOICE:
OFFICER HILL:
MALE VOICE: 444,

ambulance to come on in?

Go ahead

Go ahead, 444.

Shit. Yes.

is it okay for the

OFFICER HILL: Yes.

MALE VOICE: 10-4. Again. here Market and
Garfield.

OFFICER HILL: Fuck. Fuck, Lieutenant.
Fuck.

MR. STEELE: {Inaudible) don't come by me,
I'm not going --

OFFICER HILL: Sir --

MR. STEELE:
Is she hit anywhere?

OFFICER HILL:

MR. STEELE:
the --

OFFICER HILL:
anythring, sir.
MR. STEELE:
she not have a fucking pulse?
(inaudible).

pulse

OFFICER HILL: Okay.

Sweep her for blood.

We checked.

Why are they doing CPR?

Did you sweep her for blood?

Tell me what I can do.

Check

I didn't see

Does

Check for a fucking

Well, come here.
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MR. STEELE:
net —-- Oh, God.
OFFICER HILL:
MALE VOICE:
MALE VOICE:
MALE VOICE:
MR. STEELE:

OFFICER HILL:

MR. STEELE:

You told me to stay away.

Oh, my fucking God.
Hey, has he got
Who?

Upstairs.

Does she not have a pulse?

Let's go.

Somebody get over here that

knows what they're doing.

OFFICER HILL:

MR. STEELE:
they're going.

OFFICER HILL:

MALE VQICE:
at though,

OFFICER HILL:
don't,

MALE VOICE:
fighting?

OFFICER HILL:
him, I jumped out,
fucking dog jumped on

MALE VOICE:

OFFICER HILL:

tried to get her away,

Hustle, guys.

Please,

Hustle, hustle.

(inaudible)

I'm

they don't know what

No pulse.

I don't know where she's hurt

I don't see it.

So they were over here

Yeah,

me.

All the way down.

Ch, my God.

she was swinging on

Honestly, T

and the



Case 3:16-cv-00105-JEG-SBJ Document 101-3 Filed 09/12/18 Page 13 of 61

1 MR. STEELE: {Inaudible) why is her mouth

2 bleeding?

3 OFFICER MERRYMAN: S8Sir, we don't know.
4 MR. STEELE: I know you don't know, and you
5 wouldn't let me come over here and do anything.

6 She's bleeding out her mouth.

7 MALE VOQICE: Just go.

8 OFFICER HILL: Just go. Just go. Oh, my
9 fucking God.

10 MALE VOICE: Sit in the car.

11 MR. STEELE: What the fuck (inaudible).
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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IOWA DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

CASE: 15001378

CASE AGENT: S/A MATT GEORGE
REPORTING AGENT:  S/A MATT GEORGE
TYPED BY: S/A MATT GEORGE
PROOFED BY: HAWN/261255

NARRATIVE ~ INATION OF OFFICER JE LL'S D
‘ EQUIPMENT AT THE BURLINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT

On January 8, 2015, at approximately 3:37 p.m., |, S/A Matt Georgs, along
with S/A Joe Lestina, examined Officer JESSE HILL'S duly weapon and aquipment at
the Burlington Police Department. Officer HILL'S d:uti waaion was identified as a .40
callber Glock Mcdel 22 Gen 4, bearing serial number S/A Lestina unioaded
the firearm. Ona bullet was in the chamber and 13 bullets were in the magazine. The
magazine held 15 bullets. Officer HILL'S ammunition was identified as Federal S&W
40 caliber. The handgun, magazins, and bullets were photographied. Officer HILL'S
duiy beit contained the following squipment: holster, 2 handcuffs, radio, flashlight, 2
axira megazines containing 15 bullets each, 1 Asp baton, 1 Taser, 1 canister of peppar
epray (OC), and 5 belt keepars. The itams were photographed and aventually placss in

evigancs.

On January 8, 2015, i, S/A Matt Gaorge, visually inspected Officer HILL'S
duty pants. | concentrated my attention to the lefi thigh area and searched for a tear in
the pants associated with a dog bite from the STEELES' deg. | did not find a rip or tear
however | did find an area located on the left thigh area where the fabric was raised
slightly. This area was gbout the size of a BB. Near this samo ares, the fabric was
slightly discolored or stained with an unknown substance. Photographs were taken;
however, It was difficult to captura the raised and discolored area. It is not known if the
aforementioned artifacts were related to the dog attack or rot.

Pleasge review photographs for dealls.

END OF NARRATIVE

Exhibit #: 415

{
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BURLINGTON, IA POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPLEMENTAI. NARRATIVE REPORT

PAGE ONE CFS # 15-00651
OFFICER Hill #238

INCIDENT: Domestic Problem/Officer Involved Shooting

DATE/TIME OF INCIDENT: Jamuary 6, 2015 @ 10:25 a.m.

On Tuesday, 1-6-15 at approximately 10:25 a.m. [ was dispatched to 104 S. Garfield Ave, for a domestic
disturbance call. I arrived on scene at approximately 10:28 a.m. Upon my arrival to the proximity of the address I
observed one white male later identified as Gabriel Stesle walking abruptly from his home out of his front door,
down his front steps holding his small child in his hands, When Gabriel started to walk down the second flight of
mpslohumduwﬁwfemdcwwﬂdnmsueknmingmmm.&b&lwm
the steps began walking north on the sidewalk towards Market Street.

While coming to a complete stop I observed Autumn Steele grabbing hold of the back of Gabriel’s shirt and
striking him multiple times with an opened and closad fist against his head and neck area. While the two
individuals were outside I did observe a black and brown Genman shepherd-looking dog running out with the
individualzdurlngﬂ:ultmaﬂm.Inoﬁfnd&mh&ahwiﬂiﬁhhmmtﬁdaofﬁrhomﬁ:ﬁﬁml
exited my vehicle and activated my body camers and proceeded to the area where the individuals were at.

When 1 arrived to the area I observed Gabriel being turned sround with his back facing Market Street and having
his left hand aginst the fence that was located to the north of their home, with his child in his right hand. Deuring
this time Autumn was punching Gabrie! in his face while she was behind him and striking him multiple times
with closed fist and open fist with her back towards Market Street. While running toward the individuals | yelled
for them to “stop™ and during my initial contact I proceeded to put both of my hands on Autumn's shoulders to
remove her from further assaulting Gabriel. While removing her we took a couple of steps towards Market Street
away from the altercation.

After getting Autumn removed from Gabriel ! heard the dog growl and immediately I felt the sensation of being
bit on my upper left thigh erea. Immediately 1 broke coatact with Autumn and advised the owners to “get their
dog™ and began to back pedal to the north away from the dog. The dog began advancing toward me with its teeth
lhowhgmdldmmydutywupmmdpnimcdatadmwudmgkwm&dognndﬁrduhutbmingmy
back pedal I lost my balance on the downward angled, snow covered sidewalk and began falling towards Market
Street. Before hitting the ground my body was positioned slightly lower than 45 degrees when another shot was
fired at the dog, which I observed to still be advancing toward me at my feet.

After the second shot the dog fled from my area and I observed Autumn falling into the fence and toward the
ground. I left my gun on the ground and I put over dispatch that shots were fired. I procesded to Autumn’s
location to check and see if she was injured. | asked if she was hurt and I did not get a response back. T put out
over the radio to dispatch an smbulance to my location. During this time Officer Merryman arrived on scene and 1
advised him of what transpired. We continued trying to get a verbal response from Autumn but were
unsuccessful. Officer Merryman and | tumed Autumn over on her back and 1 opened her shirt to check her to see
where she may have been injured and I was unable to locate where she may have been injurcd. I put on my latex
gloves and began CPR chest compressions on Autumn. [ observed Autumn taking a breath during my chest
compressions and moments later Officer Merryman requested to take over the CPR and I advised him he coutd.

''''''' EXHNT 270
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Courtney Webb Interview:

Officer: “Did you see the dog?”

Ms. Webb: “yeah, it looked like, it looked like he was trying to play, but sometimes playing can
look, more, like more obviously”

Officer: “Where was dog at when the officer was running up to the psople?”
Ms. Webb: “Um, it locked like he was barking at the people, maybe”
Officei: “So the dog was already down there with them?”

Ms. Webb: “yeah.”

Officer: “ok™

Officer “And when the officer raa up there what did the dog do, do you know?”
Ivis. Webl:: no audible
Cfficer: “ok”

Officer: “Did you see the dog go after the officer at all?”
s, Webb: “hu uh”
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Kd Rank Interview:
2:00-2:56

MrRank: “The officer roiled up . . . jumped out, ran over to break up the fight and the dog ran
over after him, to me the dog wasn’t being aggressive, he wasn’t being aggressive when he came
out the door, he wasn’t being aggressive to the cop. I mean, I didn’t hear any barking, I didn’t
hear any growling, I seen jumping, which, that kind of dog, I suppose it could be aggressive but,
anyways the guys at the people trying to break them up as the dog gets to him, he sees the dog,
he spins around, trying to get push the dog off, stumbles back, pulls his gun, starts firing.”

9:20

Mr. Rank: “To me it looked no different than if my dog jumped on somebody, but I wasn’t close
enough, [ didn’thear the dog bark, I didn’t hear the dog growl, I didn’t hear anything like that.
Just when the cop went running that’s when the dog came after him... ”

16:15
Officer: Did the dog continue to go after him at thet point™?
Mr. Rank: “No.”

20:20

Officer: “Was there any doubt in your mind why he pulled his gun, mean, was it pretty clear that
he was trying to get...his point was to his intention was to shoot the dog?”

Mr. Rank: “Yes, I think it was excessive, I don’t think he needed to, but...”

21:50

Officer: “So you're not sure if the dog knocked him over, or if he just stumbled back and feli
ovi L]

Mr. Rank: I don’t believe the dog knocked him over, the dog wasn’t close to him when he was
falling.”

/7



Case 3:16-cv-00105-JEG-SBJ Document 101-3 Filed 09/12/18 Page 21 of 61

Laura Meliinger Interview:;
2:35
Officer: “Do you know what he was shooting at?”

Laura: “You said something about the dog . . . I saw the dog just standing by him, the guy, I
didn’t notice him (the dog) doing anything at all, but to me it just looked like he was shooting at
her (Autumn).”

Officer: “If I'm the officer coming up, they’re fighting, where is the dog in relation to all that?”

Laura: “They were, ok, they had come out of their house walking down the sidewalk, and the
guy was on the sidewalk and the dog was just right next to him, it would be to his right, yeah,
just right there next to him. I didn’t see the dog doing anything just um standing there the whole
time.. "

Officer: “Was the dog close to hex?”
Laura: “The only time I saw him he (the dog) was rext to the guy, right next to him”

Officer: “When you hesrd the shots, do you remember where the dog was at in relation to
everyone else?”

Laura: “The oniy time I saw the dog was he was right by to the guy, kind of on his right side.”

Officer: “were they still al standing up at the time?”

Laura: “When [ heard the shots, they were ali kind of pretty much, kind of behind the telephone
pole. .. in my mind I was thinking, why, what the heck, why would . . . they shoot her, and I
thought maybe she had a weapon or something, a gen, that’s the only thing I could think. . .”

“] didn’t see the dog acting up or barking or anything but again some of it was kind of behind the
pole, the actual shooting but I never saw the dog acting up or anything, . .

Laura: “Te me, I didn’t, the dog wasa’t barking or, um, when I saw it, it was just standing by
him I didn’t see it, um, so I was surprised, why, why, shots were fired, the only thing I thought is
she had, maybe, that was going to hurt the guy, that’s the only reason. . .”

/&



Case 3:16-cv-00105-JEG-SBJ Document 101-3 Filed 09/12/18 Page 22 of 61

Officer: “Didyou  her or him hitting each other at all?

Laura: %, . Like I said, I saw the dog just kind of standing by the guy, but I didn’t see it acting
aggressive or barking or anything . . . the only time, I just saw him standing there. I didn’t sec
him doing anything else. And when she was reaching out to get the little boy is when I heard the
shots fired, arid I thought maybe she had a weapon or something, I don’tknow ”

Officer: “when she was reaching to get the boy?”

Laura: “Yeah, beceuse I thought, why would, why would, they shoot her, that the only recent
thing I thought?”

/7
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IOWA DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

CASE: 15001378

CASE AGENT: S/A MATT GEORGE
REPORTING AGENT:  S/A MATT GEORGE
TYPED BY: S/A MATT GEORGE
PROOFED BY: HAWN/261255

NARRATIVE — FOLLOW-UP QUESTIONS FOR OFFICER JESSE HILL
On January ©, 2015, after the conclusion of Officer JESSE HILL'S interview, |,

S/A Matt George, sent some additional questions via e-mail to Officer HILL'S attomey,
James Dennis, at— The questions consisted of whether Officar
HILL was holding his gun with one hand (which hand) or two hands during the officer
involved shooting on January 8, 2015. 1 also inquired if Officer HILL recalled how he
had the gun positioned when he fired the gun, such as am extended out, gun at hip, or

at side, etc.

iMr. Dannis respondad to my e-mail on January 8, 2015. In response to our
qusstions, Mr. Dennis said, “JESSE says that he was holding tha gun with one hand, in
his right hand. He says that he does not remember how ha had the gun positioned

when he fired.”
END OF NARRATIVE

Exhibit #: 7-4D
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IOWA DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

CASE: 15001378

CASE AGENT: S/IA MATT GEORGE
REPORTING AGENT:  S/A MATT GEORGE
TYPED BY: S/A MATT GEORGE
PROOFED BY: HAWN/261255

NARRATIVE - FOLLOW-UP QUESTIONS FOR OFFICER JESSE Hil.L

On January 9, 2015, after the conclusion of Officer JESSE HILL'S interview, 1,

S/A Matt George, sent some additional quastions via e-malil to Officer HILL'S aitornsy,
Jamas Dennls,“atﬁ The questions consisfed of whether Officer

HILL was holding his gun with one hand (which hand) or two hands during the officer
involved shooting on January 8, 2015. | also inquired if Officer HILL recailed how he
had the gun positioned when hg fired the gun, such as arm extended out, gun at hip, or
at side, otc.

Mr. Dennis rasponded to my e~mail on January 9, 2015. In response {o our
questions, Mr. Dennis said, "JESSE says that he was holding the gun with one hand, in
his right hand. He says that he does not rernember how he had the gun positioned

when he fired.”
END OF NARRATIVE

Exhibit#: 7-4D
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1373
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1375
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1372
1380
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1385
1388
1387
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1380
1391
1362
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1394
1305
1306
1397
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CASE: 15001378
RECORDED INTERVIEW - JESSE HiLL., 01/05/2015 (CON'T)

JL:

JH:
JL:
JH:
JL:
JH:
JL:

MG:

JH:

MG:

JH:

MG:

...and make sure thai, uh, no family pais had ever nippsd at ya or anything
like that when you were younger. Mobody had a...and 'm not trvin’ to put
words in your mouth...

(UNINTELLIGIBLE)

...but if you can't remember it then that's fine.

Yeeh, 'm...

Okay.

I’'m trying o think, but can’t recall remambering that. I'm sorry.

All right. Ali right. ! think we've touchad everything, so.

Okay. 1 think just to...not...not to hona in on...on...on this too much, but just
to take that one siap further just if | could add someathin’. So I've never
been...I've never been bit by a dog either. It sounds like you never have
either. Um, | don't want to get bit by a dog just like everyone here doesn't
want to get bit by a dog I'm...I'm sure. Um, and | think where Joe was goin’
with this was whethar or not you had any, not phobias, but be—...sayond the

average thought process of hey, don't want to gei bit by a dog. ‘Were you
scared of dogs in general?

(UNINTELLIGIBLE)

And some paoplz don't like different animals or they're scared of this or that,
do...do vou any...have any (UMINTELLIGIBLE) about dogs that you just
didn’t care for prior to the 62

| mean |...] own a dog but it's with my mom right now. 1...I love my dog but

when it comes to other peopls’s, i kind of...I'm leery about ‘'em, you know, just
‘cause you naver know what...what dogs are...are thinkin’. | mean...

Right.

So. Besides that | wouldn’t say | have a phobia, but I'm just kind of leery of
other peonle’s animais.

34
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1400
1401
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1407
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1418
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1422
1423
1424
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1433
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1437

1439
1440
1444

CASE: 15001378
RECORDED INTERVIEW — JESSE HILL, 01/098/2015 {C

MG: Okay. Has this been a cautious leery or is like an over-the-iop leery? | mean

JH:

MG:

JH:

MG:

JH:

MG:

JH:

MG:

JH:

MG:

JL:

JH:

JL:
JH:
dJdL:

JH:

is it 2 narmal leery or is i like what you would think would be above what's
normai?

Uh, | can’t really answer that. I'm sonry.
Okay.
i don't know.
Okay.
| mean it just kind of depands person to person | guess.
{ get . Whet kind of dog do you own?
actually own a pit bull.
Oh, you own a pit buil.
Yagh.
Okay.
And so to...to kind of follow-up on that, um, we often have law enforcament
agencies that have working dogs, uh, law enforcement canines and stuff like

that. Um, have you ever obsarved, uh, the tmining of a law enforcoment
canine doing the bite iraining or anything like that?

Uh, na. | mean they had somethin’ goin’ on at the academy but, uh, we didn't
get to really...

Okay.

...sit and watch that much, but.

And...and that was kind of my question was while at the acadermy or any
other training while on the po-...police department did you ever getto
observe any, uh, police dog doing the bite training or anything like that?

No.

35
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1612
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1614
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1616
1617
1618
1619
1620
1621
1622
1623
1624
1625
1626
1627
1628
1628
1630
1631
1632
1633
1634
1635
1636
1637
1638

1640
1641
1642
1643
1644
1645
1e46
1647
1648
1649
1650
1651

CASE: 15001378
RECORDED INTERVIEW — JESSE HILL, 01/09/2015 (CON'T}

hirn down, smackin’ him in the back of the head. And, uh, by that time | crapt
up a little closer, parked my vehicle, advisad dispatch thai they’re outside
fightin'. And, um, and | opened my door, activate my body video, hop out of
the car and kind of run over to the arez. And, ub, [ yeil. I'm like hey, what are
you guys doin'? Stop. And, uh, | get closa to ‘'em. By that time [ grab...kind
of grab a hold of AUTUMN because &t that time when | was runnin’ up there,
uh, GABRIEL was kind of...they got turned around. He was hanging onto the
fence while she was on back of him punchin’ him in the facs, holdin’ onto his
shirt, slappin’ him and (cl2ars throat) | grabbed & hold of her and said, hey,
stop. Okay, just tryin' to get her out of the way. So | mean | was concemned
with the child. | didn't want GABE to fall holdin’ the kid in his hands and |
mean somehow the kid get hurt with this incident. So I splii ‘em up. And by
the time | kind of took a couple steps with her, | mean the dog starts growlin’
and, uh, jumps up, bites me on the thigh. And by that time | was...| felt | was
bit | staried backpedaling say hey, get your dog. 'm backpedaling and the
dog's comin’ &l ma. By the time | took, uh, it felt like two or three steps, but |
don't...it may not have been that many, and, uh, | drew my gun. As I'm falling
bazkwards | fire one shot. | fall on the...the snow covered ground. Fall down.
Take another shot. And, uh, | get up and, um, | heard GABRIEL yoli
somethin’, uh, did you shoot her? And I...1 kind of...I mean averything
happened so fast | kind of came...came with myself and was like | sesn her
kind of fall over onto the ground &nd...and (ay there. Sol...|l hep upandl...|
run over there. And |...] can kind of hear her riicanin’ and | knew somethin’
was wrong. So |...| radioad out shots fired. And, um, | kind of ask her
are...are you hit, are vou okay, are you shot? | didn't get a response. And
l...then | radio out a...that we need an ambulance and we need an
ambulancs here quick. And, uh, | mean in the amongst of that | think Officer
MERRYMAN pulls up. | think he elther parked in front of me or behind me. |
can’t recall exactly where his car was at. And then I'm kind of iettin’ him know
what's goin' on, what...what happened. And, uh, he...| think he radiosd out
maybe get the ambulance here immediately. And, uh, we kind of get her
tumed over & little bit. | mean l...1 open her shirt just to try to sweep her and
see if there's anywhera she may have baen wounded or anything like that and
| didn’t see anything. And, urn, | mean moments after that I...1 start puttin’ ray
rubber gloves on and was gonna start doin’ chest compressions on her. |
started doin’ that. | mean i...l seen her take & breath so |...| mean | advisad
that she was...she was stili breathing. And, uh, | continued doin’ chest
compressions. And, um...and...] mean nothin'...nothin’ wae really going on. |
mean | wasn't gettin’ any feedback o response from her. And then, uh,
Officer MERRYMAN...| think Lieutenant ALLEN (phonetic) or Sergeant
SCHWANDT showed up and, um, Officer MERRYMAN asked me if it's okay if
he took over and I...i let him take over. And by that time was speaking to, it
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PAGE TWO CFS # 15400651
OFFICER: Memryman #244

INCIDENT: Domestic/Shooting

DATE: Janusry 6, 2015

Cal-6-15 at 10:25 a.m. Officer Hill and I were dispatched to 104 S. Garfield Ave. in reference to a domestic
problem. While we were en route we were informed the fomasle involved, Autwnn Steele, had been placed under
arrest yesterday for domestic abuse assanlt and there possibly wag a po contact order. Officer Hill arrived
approximately one minute before I did, 1 heard him say over the radio that he could see them fighting in the front
yard, Upon my arrival I saw two subjects and a child as well as a dog along with Officer Hill out on the sidewalk
just north of 104 S. Garfisld Ave. The male, identified as Gabriel Steele, hed hold of a dog thai appeured to be
some type of German shepherd bieed and also had a small child approximately 3 years old.

1 could see Officer Hill just north of him. He had snow on his back and was kneeling down next to a femals later
identified es Auturm Stesle who was lying on the ground next to & chain link fence. Officer Hill informed me the
dog had tried to attack him and he had shot the dog and believed he might also have shot Autumn Steale. I could
see blood comiing from her mouth and she was unresponsive. We attempted t0.roll her over to.try to find an .
injury. I was not successful in finding the injury so I requested an ambulance for 4 possible gunshot wound, I
looked for a pulse and we started CPR. When the smbulence arrived we assisted in getting ke into the - -

1 spoke to several witnesses as well as Gabriel Steele briefly, The following is a summary of those interviews.
The interviews were recorded on my body video which will be placed into evidence. Gabsiel told me Autumn had
come over and they were baving an argument ebout their child and she was trying to take the child. He said
Autumn was assauiting him during the argument. He said he thought his dog had been shot as well as his wife and
he put his dog into the garage.

I also briefly spoke with Autumn's mom, Gina, ot [ Sbe wes told her daughter had been taken out
to Greai River Medical Center,

Courtney Webb was driving in a vehicle with license plate Bl She ssid she was southboymd on Gerfi
Avenue at Market Street when she saw part of the incident take place. She said initially it looked like thers was
what she thought were teenagers throwing punches in front of 104 S, Garfield Ave, She said the female was on
the male’s back punching him in the face from behind him. She said an officer arrived, Officer Hill, and she heard
two shots. I asked her what was bisppening at that time, She said the last thing she knew they were still fighting
when she went around the corner on Smith Street. She thought they may have even been still fighting afier she
heard the shots. She said she went left on Smith Street from Garfield Avenue. I asked her if she saw the dog at all
and she said she did but she did not see the dog going afier the officer.

I briefly spoke with Gene Bickel, He said he was inside of his house and heard two shots but did not sce anything
that was going on. He said his neighbor across the street later id=utified as Edward Ranck said he did witnass
what had heppened.

I went to and spoke with Laura and Richard Mellinger. Lavra said she was upstairs in ber

residence when she heard fighting cutside. She said she luoked outside snd saw the couple who she knows lives

at 104 8. Garfield Ave. arguing. She said she heard them saying, “You’re not taking my fucking kids.” She saw

Qabriel carrying their son and saw Autumn come out of the house yelling, She said they were walking down the

sidewalk and she was trying io get her son from him when the police department arrived. ’
EXHIBIT # 4-5A
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i also would have seen what had happened as well. His son
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FAGE THREE CES # 15-00651
OFFICER: Merryman #244

INCIDENT: Domestic/Shooting

DATE: Jenuay 6, 2015

She said she saw the officer get out and heard two shots. She said she had seen the dog was outside but did not
see very well because she was behind & telephone pole. She said she saw one of the other neighbors take the boy
from Gabriel and saw us doing CPR on Autunwn. I asked if the male end female, Gebricl and Autemn, were
standing prior to the shot being fired and she said they were,

I elso spoke to Richard Mellinger. Richard said he heard two shots in succession, one right after the other, He
looked ouiside and thought it looked like the officer had just shot the dog and saw the female on the ground. He
saw the male Gabriel pulling the dog with his boy in his arma. He said he did not hear or see anything prior to the
shots.

I next spoke with Edward Ranck. Ranck said he was going outside to take his son to school. He said he heard the
neighbors yelling about their child and Ranck was trying to decide whether to call the police when he heard Gabe
mention calling the police, Ranck said he saw Autumn sitting on a chair on the porch when he first came outside
and her child was-in her arms. He heard her say she was allowed to come back and get her stuff and the child was
hers and she was taking it. He said they argued some more and then walked back inside. Shortly after that Gabricl
came out the door with the child and Autumn came out right afier him and the dog came out right after her, He
said she was saying the kid was hezs and he could not teke it awsy. He said she was hitting him and he was trying
to shield the child from being hit by her.

He seid when Officer Hill arived he ran over to try to break them up and as be was running over the dog came
off the front porch and started running towards Officer Hill. He szid the dog jumped up on Cfficer Hill and had
his paws on him frorn behind. He said Officer Hill turned around end teck out his gun and he heard a shot and it
was apparent Officer Hill was shooting at the dog. He said he was unsure if Gfficer Hill shot before or after he
started to fall beckwards. He said Officer Hill was stepping backwards to get away from the dog and believes he
staried to stumble snd ful on his back but he is unsure if the first shot was just before he fell or as he was falling
and he heard one more shot as he was falling. -

After he heard the shots he saw Autumn was on the grouad. He said prior to that she had been standing up and
Officer Hill bad not yet been able to separate the two, He heard Gabricl Steele say, “You shot my wife and you
shot my dog.” He said Gabriel grabbed the dog and still bad the child in his arms and et thet point Ranck called
911 as well. He said he saw Officer Hill checking to see if she was OK. I asked if he could try to describe where
they ell were just prior to the shots being fired in relation to each other,

From his description: it sounded like Autumn and Gebe were on the sidewalk nesr the chain link fence that Officer
Hill was running up to them from the southwest of them and be was facing northeast to east. He said the dog
would have been runining up behind him somewhere between the sidesvalk and the aurb to Officer Hill’s bazk. He
said as Officer Hill turned around he would have been facing more southbound towards the dog.

I asked what the dog did after Officer Hill was on the ground and he gaid the dog did not continue going after
him. He said the dog appeared to be a German shepherd. He said it was clear to him that Officer Hill was
attempting to shoot the dog and he did not intentionelly sheot aav person. He said hi= sop
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PAGE FOUR CFS # 15-00651
OFFICER: Merryman #244

INCIDENT: Domestic/Shooting

DATE: January 6, 2015

My videotape was placed into evidence.

Officer Timothy Merrymen #244

™ 1-7-14 2:32am.
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Dog-Related Incidents and Encounters
What are our options?
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Presenter: Angie Vaughan
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What are we really afraid of?
Despite popular belief there is no dog-bite epidemic.
Even with the steady growth in canine population, the number of dog hites
have drastically decreased world wide. For examplefrom 1570 to today,
New York City has seen a decrease in clog bites by more than 37,000 a year.
In 2009 they had less then 3600 bites.
Viore people are killed by lightening every year then by cogs bites.
The overwhelming majority of dog bites are minor, causing either no injury,
or injury so minor that no medical care is required.
Fewer then 2 percent of people who visited the emergency room
complaining of dog bites required hospitalization.
By way of comparison, in 2009, almost five times as many people went to
the emergency room because they had been assaulted by another Person.

Approximately 5.7 percent of those assaulted by a person were
hospitalized.

Fatalities fram dog attacks are extremely rare, and most often affect the
wealk, such as elderly and small children.

There is na documented case of a Police or Peace Officer dying as the result
of a dog-bite related injury.

30(b)(6) - I.4._01o
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A _uow__ Stimulated by Quick Movement

Most dogs will chase dany rapidly moving object. Thus, a running officer

ormember of the public s likely-to be chased by any dog in the Vicinity.
Thisbehavior can escalate to grabbing and biting. (Especially depending
on the breed) This is not dggression, in the sense of responding to a

threat, but rather 3 game for the dog and Instinct. It’s a response to the

sdme impulse that causes 3 dog to chase a tennis ball Ora toy. Running
iIn‘the area of a dog should be avoided when possible.

If you are trying to catch a dog, running m.jwﬁhm L__.
away from the dog wil| bring him to vou. Y

It works much better than chasing.

Dogs bhase evervthing they do in life on

comfort, praise and fun.
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Breed Discrimination

Now after all of that, | am going to tell you that the most

dangerous thing you can do is judge a dog based on media
Feports or size and shape of a dog.

As law enforcement officers, how dangerous can it be if you
judge a human based on dppearance?

From 2007-2008 the Indianapolis Department of Public Safety
had reports of 2,301 dog hites. Only 165 (7.2%) of those were

considered serious. Those 165 dog bites were inflicted by 34
%;ﬁm_,m_i_u_,mmn_m.

In 2007 only 10 (5.5%) of all reported dog bites in Washington

D.C., were considered serious. Those 10 bites were inflicted by
O different breeds.
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Dogs Will Bite The First Thing They Can Grab
Use what you have on you, and offer it i
to the dog. i e

—....t vv
S ot
- &

— Flashlight, Clipboard, Baton, etc. i
Once a dog bites down on something, they

will usually not release (o re-hite.

You are not pray, you are NEecessity, so the

dog will generally not bite down and shake.

They will Bite and Hold.

I you have nothing to use but yourself, offer your forearm.
— If you must offer a body part, thisis the safe
neck, and your legs. Offer vour forcarm like you are blocking a football
player. Arm in front of you, etbow out and wrist turned so the nside of

your fist is toward vour Lody. Prepare your body for the hit, so you do not

fall to the eround.

INEVER KICK'AT A DOG! Is all that does is causes more aggression from the
dog, and the dog will grab vour lea no matter how quickiyou think vou are.

Ifhehas any size, he will pull you offyour feet, then vou are on the ground
and vulnerable.

st. Protect youi: body, your

30(b)(6) - I.4._085
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Use your Taser

I it is still nece ssary to use more force, vour Taser is an option.
0 ; At I
_:ﬁ r__hno 0 P. lice De - entis trained to use their Tasersin an m_:_mn_,_..
nstead or holding the Taser upright, you'will need to turn it on i
this case you get to play zangster.

Titan and seve thar con s b
everal other Companies Gk Stun Batons What 2 B youlr

thoughts on ¢ carryin |
D=2 _ B adevice m_:,: as this? They can go fr =06 e
up to 7.5 million volts. SV OO S0 Yol

— There

s also the Super Talon Animal Catcher. Each net
SEIes o* steel grapples that lock

cquipped with a
enetaround the animal to be capturec
e ¢ al to ve captured
making it virtually impossible for it to shalke off the net orrun far. Ti
—..Vx =Y hile - » e A e < o b s e 4 nl 5
:l_.c. ach .pim high power projection of the net from the launcher
makes it possible to catch the f: stest ani ‘on the fly.”

V.

ArIIAM AL 1..__.._.....:..,& :
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1742017 Polies end Doy Encountars | COPS Leamin sl

Police and Dog Encounters

P M— . s — — ¢

B e —

‘ﬂ\wﬁﬂ_u CAL 87 Mmﬁumm ES %EC EFFECTI VE TCOLS

POLICE & DOG

TO KEEP CUR Dﬁwmﬁﬁzmﬂmmm SAFE AND HUMANE

ENCOUNTERS

An Overview: Assessing the Situation

Communicating with Dogs: Police and Dog Body Language
Tactical Considerations

Use of Force Considerations

Legal Considerations: Liability, Reporting and Documentation
Play all

The Problem of Dog-

Related Incidents and Encounters (http:/ \_._n,i-m:n.noa\vgumn..mmo:m\noum.ﬁomﬁca._&a

http:/ /www cops.usdolgov/)

Mipiicops.igra.uilinols.eduirerources/police~dog-encounters 30(b)(6) - 1.4._ 074
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Course Content

When iz use of force necessary?

The use of fores is potentially necessery when the following scenaric
GCCUrs:

1. ovarcoming a subject's rasiziancs to arrest

2. protecting the ofBocer from bkodily harm

3, protecting the suspect and bystandsrs from injury
4. preventing an escape

Remember context Is everythingl Is the use of force ransonshle, and ask
tha question, "wonld ancther afficer in ths sama situation agrea with the

assasgmant of dangex”?

30(b)(6) - 1.4._085 rgﬁ%
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Course Content
Model of Use of Force
Many of tha toois used o contrel humas 3
suspects are effaciive with dogs such as: tederal Law Enforcoinent
o Baton Training Center
o Teser (ECD) Use of Force Modlel

o Verbal and body language

30(b)(6) - 1.4._086 69\
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Course Content

Force?

o hjosi dog bites are not foll attacks, but rather a brief
bl@e or bites (no violent shaking) intended to wam the

pagson
e Intermediate force iz eppropriats

¢ Only afior a dog has aitacked, and ths attack
continues for several seconds with the dog shaking
the officer or individual, is lsthal force an appropriate bl
ragponse to the threat of serious bodizy injury

30(b)(6) - I.4._087 !ﬁw
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA

Gabriel steele, iadividually, )
as Executor of the Eatate of )
Autumn Steelz, and as next of )
friend for hisg minor child
G.8.; Bean Schoff, as next of
friend for his minor child
K.8.; and Gira Colbart,
individually,

ve'

)

)

)

)

)

)
Plaintiffs, )
)

)

)

City of Burlington and )
Cfficer Jesse Hill, )
)

)

Defendants.

DEPOSITION OF JESSE HILL, taken on
Wednesday, August 2, 2017, commencing at
$:00 a.m., at 321 North 3rd Strest, Burlingtom
Iows, before Angela Weible-Jones, Cartifiled

pursuant to the within stipulation.

Angela Weible-Jones, CSE, RPR, CRR
Carson Reporting, Inc.
1l - 3xd Avenue, Southeast, Suilte 301
Cedsr Rapids, Iowa 52401
(319) 366-745¢C

Cage No. 3:16-cv-1i05
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STEELE, et al vs CITY OF BURLINGTOR, et al

JESSE HILL - August 2, 2017
2 4
AFPEARANCES i % T E IBITS
Dyve O'Bricu, of Dava O'Byrien Law, 2 YOMBER  EXRYBIT N s
Attorney at Lew, 1500 Ceantor fHtrost, 3 20 Bil1l Ferseanel ¥ile, 94 84
Eorthoant, Cedar Replds, Iowa, 531402, Defendonts 115, 118, 1322-123,
Attornsy for tho Plaintifig, P 132-134, 146, 156-157, 159, 161,
163, 166, 184-165, 191
Trouk A. Raskelwig, of Hunkelvwig Law, 5 ' ) ’
Attomay ot Law, 314 Forth 4th Stwnet, 21 Hill Performsncs Rvelusticn as 59
;:rliaa:cn, Iowa, 33601, Attormey for ths & Report for 8/23/15-8/32/16,
BimE e e Dafendants 320-221
Marths L. Shatf, of Bstty, Seoumen & McKahow, , &
P.5.C., Attorngys at Low, 1900 Haat Sith )
ftrwut, Davemport, Im,'szau'r-z'ms, a2 Hill Perforsance Kveluation 100 180
Attorney for thes Defendants. 8 Raport for 8/33/14-B/22/15,
Dafiendints 2223-223
LSO PRESENT: Gina Colbext 9
Cabrial Steelc 23 3/5/15 Eramar Meno, 105 103
1] Defigndants 125
It 24 5/19/15 Xeamor Memo, 103 103
I %0z x Defendants 126
WITHESS EXAMTENT TON e |
Jessn Hill D{By #r. O'Brien) 5 28 5/26/16 Tramar Memo, 104 104
Ciay %g. Shatf) 108 | g3 Dafendants 227
RD(By ¥r. 0'Briec) UL}y 26 9/33/15 Boaird Mams, 106 106
Defendants 3230
B X EIBIOTOES ::
WOMBRR  KIHTBIT # I,
1 Proged Ins lon fox Usa of 1S 15 8
#arca 19 8 TTPOLATTEG OGN
2 ranneript of Hill Body Camaws 29 23 206 *The depopition of Jerze HIll is beingy taken
il  at this timo end place purssusnt to the Fedaral fules
3 1/6/15 Iown DCI Guorge Haxgative 24 25 | 2 of Civil Procedurs and may be used for all purposesn
23 suthorized by sald fules.®
4 Photocopisd Coloxr Photographs 28 28 24
(9 puges) 25
3 5
g X B 1@ T3 - ’ 1 JESSE HILL was called as a witness and,
s Photocopled Color Photogrophs 29 28 2 Dbeing first duly swom, testified as follows:
(10 pegas) 3 DIRECT EXAMINATION
€ ?:omn?ma Color Photogruph 32 a3 4 BY MR. OBRIEN:
7 Photovopied Color Photogzephs € 42 5 Q. Would you state your name for the record,
{8 pageo) 6 Pleas@?
8 zl;om:.aﬂ Caolor Photographe 43 43 7 A. Full agme?
2 1/9/1% mil1 Supplasantal 50 50 8 Q. Yes.
Nerrativs Roport 9 A J
esse Lee HIll the third.
10 ¥abb, Runk, Mollingor Inteewdeyw 59 =9 10 Q. And you're a police officer for the City of
Kotass )
1 1/8/15 Iows DCI Georgo Marrztivs 68 & 13 Burlington?
Follaw-up; Recordad Intarviaw 12 A. Yeu, sir
Trunsezipk ] .
12 gﬁg i(‘::n;:g::‘;’m Bill Body 73 74 13 Q. Allright. And we met triefly befixe the
14 deposition started. My name's Dave O'Brien. And you
: : 2
13 /et % % ' 15 understand that I represent Gina Colbert, the estate
14 Diasgram 81 81 16 of Autumn Steele, Gabe Steele and Gina's [sic] two
15 Disgras o1 s 17 mincr children in 2 wrongful death claim in s case
15 Hill Muthorizaticn Cor Relemse 88 @5 | I8 agginst you and the City of Burlington?
oj Parsomal dedicsl Informationg 19 A Ye;;’ sir.
1/5/15 Great Miver Modical Contex s
ttadical Record 20 Q. Aliright, And yeu understand that Im here
17 Witdoun inlaal Investigarion of a7 a7 21 10 ask you about that?
" many ®
n A
18 L7715 Sramor Sapel 1 87 88 A. Yes alr R
marpstive lizpo:e . 23 Q. What could you have dane differently to
19 Raports Related to & 1073171 9% 91 - .
Tnoldent, Defendsgts ALo-217 % avoid the tragic death of Auturmn Steele?
% A. Tdon't think I could have doas anything

Angels Weible~Jones, CSR, RPR. CRR
CARSON REPORTING, INC, - 319/366-7450
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STEELE, et al vs CITY OF BURLINGTON, et al

JESSE HILL - August 2, 2017
6 3
i differently. Under the circumsinnces, I did what I i neediessly endanger the arrestee?
2 felt wss ressonable at the time, 2 4. That's a difficult guestica. X believe it's
3 Q. All right. And so if the same factual 3 up to the srrestes if he's — how cooperative he is
4 circumstances arose again, you would conduct yourself 4 being with wanting to b urrested at the time,
5 in the same manner? 5 Q. And so if the arrestee’s not cooperative,
6 A, Yes, shr. 6 you can needlessly endanger them?
7 Q. Are law enforcament officers allowead 1o use @ WiS. SHAFF: Objection, misstatement of his
8 move force than reascniably necessary to make an 8 testimony. You can still angwer.
9 arrest? k4 A. 1don't belicve we can endanger them, but we
10 A. Caa you repzat the question, sfr? 10 have to — i he's needing to be arrested, then we
i1 Q. Sure. Anytime — I you den't understand a 1 have to do whatever nead; necesssry to get him — get
12 question, have me repzat it before you give an 12 handeuils en him, slr.
13 answer. And I assume you've had your deposition 13 Q. Inmuking an arrest, are you sllowed to
14 taken before as an officer. 14 needlessly endanger bystanders?
15 A. A couple times, yes. 15 A. Iwonld aay no.
16 Q. Allright. Well, let's go through the 16 Q. Do you agree that law enforcement officers
17 rules then. We want to make sure we dea't talk at 17 may only use the force a reasonable officer would use
18 the same time. tend to talk fast encugh anyway, so 18 in like circumstances?
19 Angie will have a hard enough time. T wait until 19 A. I'would agree with that.
20 you complete your answer befixe I pose another 20 Q. Do you agree that all arrests must be
21 question, 21 documented, including all important details?
2 A. Olmy. 2 A. Yes, dr
23 Q. And try to meke sure that you wait until [ b Q. Do you agree that in filling out reports, it
24 camplete my answer before you start to talk. % is important for law enforcement officers to be
25 A. Obay. 25 complewe?
7 9
t Q. Fair enough? 1 A. Yes,sir,
2 A. Yes, sir. 2 Q. And by that I mean not leave cut important
3 Q. All right. And then you also want to make 3 details,
4 sure that if the answer's yes orno, say yes or no. 4 A. Yeah VYes, gir.
5 Awvoid uh-huhs and huh-uhs because those can get 5 Q. Do you believe it's important for law
6 mis-transcribed. Fair enough? 6 enforcement officers to be accurate, to describe
7 A, Yes, sir, 7 cveats and witness interviews accurately?
8 Q. And then obvicusly just tell us the truth. 8 A, Yex, gir,
9 Fair enough? 9 Q. And do you believe it's impertant for
10 "A. Fair enoogh, 10 officers to not lie, to be honest?
11 Q. Allright. Arelaw enforcement officers 11 A. Yes, sir,
12 allowed to use more force than reasonably necessary 12 Q. Now, were you aware of these rules,
13 to make an arrest? 13 particularly reganding what a reasonable — that law
14 4. Iden't think I'm apt tc really answer that 14 enftwcement officers may only use the forcea
15 questice. 1 can't answer for all cfficers. 15 reasonable officer weuld use in like circumstances,
16 Q. Well, you as a law eaforcement officer, are 16 you were aware of that rule prior to January 6, 2015,
17 yu allowed to use more force than reasonably 17 were yoi noi?
18 necessary to make an arrest? 18 A, Axfar ax what rules?
19 /. 1don't beleve go, siv. 19 Q. The rule that a reasonable officer — that a
20 Q. In making an arrest, are you allowed to 20 law enforcement officer may only use the force s
21 needlessly endanger the arrestee? 21 reasonable officer would use in like circumstances.
22 MS. SHAFF: Objection, vague, You can still 2 A, Yes, gir,
23 BNSWET. 23 Q. You icamed that at the academy, didn't you?
24 A. Repent that again, 24 A Vep.
25 Q. In making an amest, are you allowed to 25 Q. Isthataycs?
Angels Weible-Tones, CSR, RPR, CRR ' 'L\*'
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22 24
1 Bir — 1 WS, EHARF: Well, Im poing to object to the
yi Q. Sure. 2 extent that be docsn't have the ability o listea fo
3 A. =50 I makez sure I answer correcily. 3 video and compare it to the transcript. But you can
4 Q. Sure. Your injury -- The injury you 4 still answer the question to the bast of your
5  suffered in this case can be described ag nothing 5 ability.
6 meve than extremely mines; isn't that true? 6 A, Of what ¥ sez, I do eot see I verbally said
7 A, I woeald say miner, yes. 7 thst I was bitten, no.
8 Q. In fact you wouldn't even have gone to the 8 Q. Okay. And you described what happened ag
9 emergency room for such an injury except that you had 9 the, quote, fucking dog jumped on e on a couple of
10 just shot and killed somecae; isn't that true? 10 occasions in that transcript. Do you recall that?
it A, It's policy dhat if you've injered in the 11 A. Ido.
12 Line of duty, yor have to go get it checked cut. 12 Q. Allright. And you at varicus times defined
13 Q. Even if all the injury is is 8 dog jumping 13 that junping on you as the dog attscked you. Those
14 ca you? 14 are words you used, right?
15 A, Well, there wus = bite mark, sin 15 A. That iz correct.
16 Q. Allright. And would you agree with me that 16 Q. But you never said the dog bit you?
17 in crder to be bitten by a dog - if you're wearing 17 A, Ydid pot.
18 pants, in erder to be bitten by a dog on the thigh, 18 Q. And in fect when the — when the DCI went up
19 that the dog would have to penctrate your pants? 19 to investigate this and took pictures of your
20 A, [Ibelieve so. 20 injuries at the hospital and took pictures of your
21 Q. And you know that in this case the dog did 21 pants at the hospital, they were not able to locate
22 not cause & hole in your pants, did not penetrate 2 any perforation of your trousers; isn't that true?
2 your pants, right? 3 A. ¥ was ot aware of that, no,
24 A. @'wes bitten semehow with & mark, sir. 4 {(Exhibit 3 was marked for identification
23 Q. Isit possible that the dog simply jumped on 25 by the reporter.)

23 25
1 you and a paw -- with a claw - 1 Q. Id like to hand you 8 copy of Exhibit 3.
2 A, No. 2 Do you recognize that as a note from Agent
3 Q. - puta little mark in your thigh? 3 Matt George of the lowa Division of Criminal
4 A. Ywnas bitten, sir. 4 Investigation?
5 Q. You never said you were bitten at the scene 5 A. Are you acking ms that, sir?
6 not even once, did you? 6 Q. Yes
7 A. Yean't recail. 1 don'tbelieve I did, 7 £, This is the first time X've ever seen this,
8 but... 8 Q. All right. Well, do you remember Mr. George
9 Q. Have you —~ Have you watched the video of 9 coming up to the hospitel and taking pictures of your
10 your body camera? 10 alleged bite and your pants?
i A. Ihxve. il A. 1de.
12 Q. All right. 12 Q. All right. And if you Jook at the second
13 {Exhibit 2 was rmarked for identification 13 paragraph, he's saying that on January 6 — which was
14 by the reporter.) 14 the date of Autumn's death, correct?
15 Q. Td like to hand you a copy of Plaintifis' 15 A, Yes,sir.
16 Exhibit 2. And I'm going to tell you for the record 16 Q. He says he visually inspscted your duty
17 that I asked the court reporter to type up as best 17 pants, the ones you were wearing, right?
18 she could the statements that were made on yourbody | 18 A, Yep. Yes,six,
19 camera b9 Q. And ifyou go to the third sentence, it
20 A. Ckay. 20 says, quote, I did not find a rip or tear, however, I
21 Q. And this is what we typed up. I'want you to 21 did find an area lccated on the left thigh arca where
2 look through it and tell me if you recall — if you p.r) the fabric was raised slightly. This arca was about
23 think that anything's wrong or incorrect and if you 23 the: sizs of a BB, Did [ read that correctly?
24 recall whether you claimsd at any point in tim: at 24 A, That's what it 3uys, yes,
25 the soene that you were bitten by the dog. 25 Q. Now, is it your claim that Agent Goorge was

Angels Weible-Jones, CSR, RPR, CRR
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b KRN




Case 3:16-cv-00105-JEG-SBJ Document 101-3 Filed 09/12/18 Page 48 of 61

STEELE, et al vs CITY OF BURLINGTON, et al
JESSF HILL - August 2, 2617

42
i Q. Do you know if the county attorney here, 1 this incident; isn't that right? !
2 prior to making & decision about whether to charge 2 A. That's correci. !
3 you criminally or not, listened to those videos, 3 Q. Ard you bave fund, because of prior i
4 audios or just read Officer Merryman's report of what 4 experience, a Taser to be an effective deteyrent if
5  those contained? 5 you think a dog's coming after you, right?
6 ME, SHAFF: Objection, spsculation. 6 4. Not neceszarily, sir,
7 4. No, I have zot. 7 Q. Well, you've used your Taser before ona
8 Q. You don't know if she did or she didnt? 8  dog, haven't you?
9 A. She did or did not watch — no, I didn't ~ 9 A, That's corvect.
10 No,Idon't kmow what she watched. 10 Q. Successfully, correct?
11 Q. And to this day you've never listened to 11 A, 1guess you could eay that.
12 those audiotapes of the three eyewitnesses, right? 12 Q. Itsolved the problem, didn't it?
13 A. No,sir. 13 A. Bure. )
14 (Exhiblt 7 was marked for identificstion 14 Q. Allright. And is anywhere depicted on the
15 by the reporter.) 15 first page your pepper spray, your spray? Where is
16 Q. Td like to hand you Deposition Exhibit 7. 16 that? Circle it, please.
17 Do yousee that? 17 A, On the lefi-hand side there (lndicating).
18 A. Yep. Yes,ir. 18 Q. Allrigl?t So it's the red canister on the
19 Q. And these are pictures that were taken by ;g ﬁ*xﬁjiiﬁi'mw _
20 t George of the DCIL, is that right? BYAGSICUSTec s
21 Ag: That's correclzm' e g 2- %ﬁt}fm had::atinymmﬁlitybdt?
3 correct.
o e e e S OGS B 23 Q. Andit was functional at the time of this
24 incident, was it not?
e 25 A Ibellevesa,
25 Q. ~—is that correct? :
43 45
1 A, Yes, itdos. 1 Q. And you're aware that pepper spray is a very
2 Q. And I want you to look carefully through 2 effective deterrent for dogs, aren't you?
3 those pictures and identify for me anywhere where you k) A, Scue, yes,
4 can show us that there are signs of a struggle that 4 Q. Allright. And in fact did you know the
5 you were involved in. 5 postal service carries that kind of thing, a
] A. Idon't believe 1 see what you're saying, 6 deterrent spray that they use to - with their daily
7 sit, but I dea't see — I sec myself. 7 encounters with dogs?
8 Q. Right. And it locks like you're dressed 8 A, T've hezvd of it, yeak.
9 about ready to go out on patrol. 1 doa't see any 9 Q. Allright. And you had both of those items
10 evidence or sign that you've been involved in any 10 readily available on your utility belt at the time of
11 sort of struggle whatsoever. If you disagree with 11 this incident, correct?
12 that, please tell me what page I should lock at, and 12 MS. SHAFF: Obiection, vague. Go ahead and
13 focus my attentica on where you think I sheuld lesk. 13 answer it.
14 A. doa'tsee any, sir. 14 A. They were on my belt, yes.
15 Q. Allright. 15 Q. How long were you at the emergency room?
16 (Exhibit 8 was marked for identification 16 A, 1can't answer that question, sir. I have
17 bythe reporter.) 17 no ides. _
18 Q. T've handed you a copy of Depesition 18 Q. Do you think it was accurate to describe !
19 Exhibit 8, which is a — two-page pictures of your 19 what was going ~ what treatment you were receiving
20 utility belt and its contentz. Do you see that? 20 at the emergency room as treatment for
21 A, Yep. Yes, #ir, 21 non-life-threatening injuries?
22 Q. And cn the freat page, can you take this red 22 A. Yeah, ! bejieve so,
23 pen and circle your Taser? 23 Q. Where did you go to high school?
2% A, (Witzess complies.) 24 A Keolak Senior High Schocd,
25 Q. And you were carrying a Taser at the time of 25 Q. What vear did you graduate?

%

Angela Weible-Jones, CSR, RPR, CRR o
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i A, To my best abiiity, yes, 1 A, I'm 3 hundred percent positive,
-2 Q. So nothing jumped out at you as I described 2 Q. Were you woeried about the dog a9 you were
3 that incorrectly or wrong or I didn't have that 3 getting out of your patrol craiser?
4 right, nothing like that? 4 A. It was in my micd, but it was not my main
5 A. Nei that I'm avware of, pn. 5 focus st the tme.
& Q. Okay. 6 Q. Sowwu could have pulled your Taser out at
7 (Exhibit 9 wag marked for identificaticn 7 that point or your pepper spray out to be prepared if
8 by the reporter) B the dog became a problem, couldn'’t you?
9 Q. And the report that you reviewed to prepare 9 A. Possibly.
0 for the depositica, is that identified as Exhibit 97 10 Q. You just didn't think of it thoagh, huh?
' A, Yes, sir. I A, [t was eot oy concem at the time, sir.
12 Q. And anything in that report that you foond 12 Q. Well, you do have kind of a fear of dogs,
13 and believe to be inaccurate or incorrect in any way? 13 dea't you?
14 A, Tt Isoks to be how I put if, sir. 14 A, Iowntwodogs. Ihave respect for dogs,
15 Q. And in that report you didn't say flat cat 15 but I'm not sfraid of them, no.
16 yoit were bitten, You said, quote, 1 fele the 16 Q. Well, you're leery of dogs, aren't you?
17 sensation of being bit on my upper left thigh area. 17 A. 1have a mutual respect for dogs, yes.
18 Do you see that? 18 Q. Well, didn't you describe in your recorded
15 A, Esga thas, 19 statement to the DCI that you were leery of dogs?
20 Q. And that accurately described what you felt 20 A, Yguesn that's the word T omed a¢ the ime, |
21 at that time; is that right? 21 yes.
2 A. That's what T put, sl 22 Q. And in fact your leeriness went beyond just
23 Q. And you filled this cut shortly after the 23 what you would expect of anybody to be a litde
24 incident, didn't you? 24 ccncemmed about a dog, It weat back further than
25 A, Itwas a counle of days, ! think, 25 that, didn't it? !
51 53
H Q. Did you have a — Did you have a chance to 1 MS. SHAFF: Objection, confusing. vague.
2 review the body camera video before you filled out 2 A, Tden't understand what you're trying to ask
3 your report identified as Deposition Exhibit 97 3 e, sir,
4 A. 1believe I dig. 4 Q. And] caly have cae copy of this, but do you
5 Q. 8o you really had a chance to make sure 5 recall saying that 1 own a dog but it's with my mom
6 evaything was complcte and accurate, dida't you? 6 right now, 1 love my dog, but when it comes to other
7 A. To the best of my ability, <r, yes. 7 people, I kind of - I'm leery about them, you
8 Q. Because typically in an arrest sequence you B know,justbecauseynunemhmwwbalthedogsm
9 wouldnt go back and review video and audio of the 9 thinking? Do you recall telling them that?
1 arrest. You'd fill a report out within an hour or 10 MS. SHAFF: What page are you on?
] two of the arrest, wouldn you? 1 MR. O'BRIEN: 34,
12 A. Usuafily, just depending on fhe clrcamstance, 12 A. Yeah, I recaii saying that,
13 Q. And you might file a supplemental report 13 Q. You declined o call it a phobia. You said
14 later — 14 you're just kind of leery of other people’s animals,
15 A. Possible. 15 Do you recall saying that?
16 Q. ~in atypical arrest sequence? 16 A, Ido.
17 A. Poadble. 17 Q. And then the guesticn was, has this been a
13 Q. And you ohserved the black and brown 18 cauticus leery or is — like an over-the-top leery, 1
19 German Shepherd ontside while you were still in your 19 mmcan, is it a normal leery, or is it like what you
20 patrol craiser, correct? 20 would think would be sbove what's normal. And your
21 A. That's correct. 21 answer was I can't really answer that. Do you recall
22 Q. Did you pull your gun out as you were 2 that?
23 geiting out of the patrol cruiser? 23 A, Ido
24 A, Noysiz, 24 Q. Soit's possible that your leeriness of
25 Q. Are you sure about that? 25 dogs - ather pecple’s dags is over-the-top leery,
Angela Weible-Jones, CSR, RPR. CRR ' L,Lf;
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54
not just what other prople would be concared about?

56
A. Yes, I recall saying got the dog.

i i
2 IS, SHAFF: Objection, speculation, 2 Q. But you didn* give him any opportunity to
3 argumentative, 3 actually do that before you started firing; isn'
4 A. I'don't fmow how other people consider dogs. 4 that true?
3 I mezn, I can cady speak for myszIf. 5 8. SHAFYF: Objection, speculation,
] Q. And that's what you said in the interview, 6 misstatement of the record,
7 you don't know if your ~ if your leeriness is over 7 4. Everything bappened presty fast, sir.
8 the fop or not. You couldn® answer that question, 8 Q. Right. But Imean, you gave him an order to
s right? 9 get the dog out of hers, right?
10 A. 1don't think suybody can answer that 10 A. (Witaess nods head.)
1 questica, sir. 11 Q. Isthat yes?
12 Q. Now, if you were leery of dogs, why didn't 12 4. Yes, sir,
13 you pull your pepper spray out when you saw the dog 13 Q. And right afier you gave that order, you
14 as you were still in your cruiser? 14 started firing; isn't that true?
15 A. Because the dog at the time was pot my 15 A, Idon't know —
16 focus, sir, 16 S, SHAFF: Objection, misstatement of the
17 Q. Yeah, but the dog was in the area, right? 17 record.
i8 A. That's correct, 18 &, — the time frame, but it wes — I doa’t
19 Q. Wouldn' a reascnsble officer think, hey, 19 know the tinus In between it, but it was fafrly quick
20 that dog might get interested in me intervening to 20 im between, yes.
21 break up this scuffle between this married couple and 2l Q. And you understand when you give people an
22 I better be prepared to deal with it? Isnt that 22 order, you got to give thom time to comply with the
2 what a reascasble officer would do? 23 order, right?
24 i8S, SHAFF: Objecticn, speculaticn. 24 A. That's correct.
25 A. Pousible, slr, 25 Q. And can we agres that you did not give
55 57
1 Q. Well, in the future if you're facing this 1 Gabe Steele time to comply with your order to get his
2 same situation, that's what you're poing to do, isntt 2 dog under coatrol?
3 it? - 3 A. 1understand that the dog was coming after
4 4. There's & chance — 4 e, sir.
5 MS. SHATF: Objection — 5 Q. Okay. Iundesstand that you believe you
6 A, —gir. 6 were justified in not giving him time, but I just
7 ¥iS. SHAFR: -- speculation. 7 want to clarify, we're in agreement that you didn'
8 Q. Imean, you wouldn't want to make the samz 3 give him time, correct?
9 mistake twice, would you? 9 A. Sure,
10 MS, SEAFF: Objection, misstatement of the 10 Q. All right. Now, frgm the time that you
11 record, argumentative, n pulled up in your cruiser and walked over towards
12 A. Ttwas wnfortunate. I woald not want to 12 Auturnn and Gabe and [JJJliso't it true that noae
13 deal with this again, ne. 13 of the three of those people were free to leave that
14 Q. Amd you'd make damn sure you pull your Taser 14 soene until you were done with your investigation?
15 Ouit or your pepper spray in order to deal with a 15 A, Ibelieve so.
16 situation like this in the fiiture; isn't that true? 16 Q. Yeah, I mean, you weren't going to let —
17 MS. SHAFT: Objection, speculation. 17 You weren't going to let Auturmn just walk away, were
18 A, Icen't amwer thai, sir. 18 you?
19 Q. And you wish you would have done it that 19 A. No. I'would need to speak to her, correct.
20 day, don't you? 20 Q. Yeah, ! mean, you had a job to do, right?
21 MS, SHAFF: Cbjection, speculation, 2 A. Of coarse.
2 A. Ican't answer that, sir, 2 Q. And the sams with Gabe, you had to talk to
p-c) Q. Now, you did make — According to the 23 him, right?
24 report, you did give Gabe an order to get the dog out U A, 1 would have lked .
25 of here, right? 25 Q. And the same with you didn't want
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62 66 !
1 Q. That's in the transcript. We can pull it 1 that was excessive. Do you ses that?
2 out if you want me to, 2 A. ¥ neethat,
3 A. Tznswered the question. ir, 3 Q. Aliright. He says he didn't even believe
4 Q. And you defined that jumsying up at other 4 the dog knocked you aver, he just thought you
5 timcs as attacking. But that's the extent of your § stumbled and slipped on the ice. Do you see that?
6 description of what the dog did to you, he jumpzd up 6 A, Yeoh, I see that.
7 on you, and you described that as an attack, correct? 7 MS, SHATF: Objecticn, I think itsa
8 ME, SHAFI: Well, chjection, misstatement of 8 misstatement. There’s nothing there about —
9 the recard. 9 A, He raid he was — I wag fuiling,
10 A. That's ot what I sald, sir. 10 Q. Fair enough. He didn' believe the dog
11 Q. Well, that's the only thing you said in your i knocked you over. Do you sez that?
12 transcript; isn't that true? 12 A I gee that,
13 ME. SHAFF: Chjection, vague, 13 Q. Do you still want to maintain that the dog
14 (Attorney O'Brien handed a docurrent to the 14 attacked you?
15 witness.) 15 S, EHAFF: Objection, argumentative.
16 A, Y've scen this already, and It — Ves, 16 A. Inever said the dog knocked me gver,
17 that's what it says in the tranmscript, yez, 17 Q. Soyou agree with him the dog didn't knock
18 Q. Mr, Rank goes on to say, to m= it looked no 18 you over?
19 different than if my dog jurmped on somstody. 1 19 A. There was nothing ln the record ever saving
20 didn't hear the dog bark. 1 didnt hear the dog 20 the dog knocked me over.
21 growl. He admits he wasn't closs encugh. Do you 21 Q. Allright. 50 1just want to make sure Im
n still want to maintain that this dog attacked you? 22 clear then. The dog did not knock you over, you fell
23 MS, SHAT¥: Objection, argumentative, yx] down because you slipped or fell or some reason; is
24 A, The dog nitucked me, sir, 24 that right?
25 Q. This cyewitness also goes on to say — Did 25 A. That is correct.
63 65
i the dog continue to go after him at that point, and f Q. And Ms, Mellinger, the third and fourth
2 he said no. Do you see that? 2 pages, she says she saw the dog just standing by him,
3 &, Yes, 3 bytheguy. Do you see that?
4 Q. Do you still went to maintain that the dog 4 A, Yseeit
S attacked you? 5 Q. She does not describe the dog as being
6 MS. SHAFF: Objection, argumentative. 6  ageressive. And she says that when the shots were
7 A. Yes, sir. 7 fired ~ I'm loaking at the bottom ~ she was
8 Q. Now, the good news for you is all the 8 thinking why, what the heck, why would they sheot
9 cyewitnesses who had - who hed some observation of 9 her. And [ thought maybe she had a weapon e
10 this incident all thought you believed that — all 10 something a gun. That's the oaly thing I could
i balieved that you were trying to shoot the dog. 1 think of Do you see that?
12 Right? 12 A. Yes, I sce thet.
13 A. That's what — 13 Q. On the last page she says [ saw the dog just
14 Q. And that's what you were trying to do, isn't 14 kind of standing by the guy, but I didn't see it
15 it? 15 acting aggressive cr barking cr anything. { just saw
16 A, Itwas. 16 him standing there. Do you see that?
17 Q. All right. And nobody's accusing you of 17 A, Tseeit.
18 intentionally pulling your gun cut and shooting i8 Q. Do you still want to maintain that the dog
19 Autumn, right? 1% attacked you?
20 A, 1'd bape not. 20 RS, SHA¥F: Objection, argumentative:
21 Q. And you didn't do that, did you? 21 A, Yeu
22 A, Mo, I dida't. b Q. Now, when you approached Autumn Steele and
23 Q. Allright. Mr. Rank went on to say when 23 Gabe Steele, she was banging oa ~ Gabe was hanging
24 he — after he pulled his gun out, it was pretty 2 cn to the fence, and she was on his back kind of
25 clear he was trying to shoot the dog, but he thinks 25 reaching ar¢und him punching him in the facs; is that J
Angela Wathla-Jones, CSR, RPR, CRR 4
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6
Medical Center since approxireately 2009, 20107 1 the history that you're provided in order todo your |

A, 2009, correct. 2 examination end then arrive at whatever treatment |

Q. Did you meet with anyone to prepare for 3 decisions you make? '
today’s deposition? 4 A. Ves.

A. Ko, Idid net. 5 Q. Allright. What history were you provided

Q. Did you review any documents other than 6 by Officer Hill on Jarmary 6, 20167
Exhibit 55, which is sitting in front of you, medical 7 A, That he was bit by a dog.
records from your hospital? 8 Q. Amnything else?

A, Idid. 9 A, That he was bit by a deg to hiz left leg.

Q. What other documnts did yon review? 10 Q. Was he claiming any current pain at that

A. A copy of the same medical record 85 11 time?

Exhibit 55. 12 A. He complained of psin to his left log and

Q. Anything else? 13 Lack, firom what I recall

A. Wo. 14 Q. Allright. Was it -- Can you describe the

Q. Al right. Now,whenyouweremﬁng 15 levelofpmn&mtlmwass_l&cxﬂ:mg?

Officer Hill on Jamuary 6, 2015, did you know at that | 16 A. Described as moderate.
time that he had been involvsd — whore he shot and 3 Q. Allright Andhe — So he claimed that he
Killed Auturn Steele? i8 bad & bite injury to his left thigh and also a lower

‘A, Yes, ;g back'iﬂgw. i that right? ‘

Q. All right. And I ask that question because A. Correct. . .
are able to testify from memoty about what went on o . = =
that day or if you need to look at the reconds in ;2 Qﬁnﬁmngwwtl}cnwt:)w;;emghmdxd
arder to refresh your recollection. And I'm guessing 25 yoz. Vevx ofa dog bi
that if you knew a death hed been involved that you e

7 9 |
might have some memory of that, that might be e | Q. What evidence of a dog hite did you find? !
little bit more cut of the crdinary than a dog bite 2 A There was an abrasion to his left anteror
treated at the emergency room. 3 thigh.

A. Correct. 4 Q. Allright. And did that include a puncture

Q. Allright. So you do have an independent 5 wound?
memory of that day? 6 A. Npo, itdid not.

A, Yes, 7 Q. Sothere was no puncture at all?

Q. Allright. And did the record — Do the & A. Correct,
records, when you reviewed thewm, reflect and 9 Q. Hyou — if Jesse Hill would have told you
reinforce what your memory was of your treatment of 10 as part of his histery not that the dog bit him but
Officer Hill that day? 11 that the dog jumpad up ca him, would that change

A, Yee 12 would that have changed your diagnosis of a dog bite?

Q. In medical terminology what is a history? 13 RS, SHAXF: Objection, foundation, {

A. History, what hsppened or what has happened 14 speculation. ;
to the paticnt prior to coming ln, 15 A, Yen.

Q. Is that samething that typically the patient 16 Q. And so — And just so I'm clear o this, you ‘
provides you ag part of your interview with them and 17 diagnose it as a dog bite because that's what he told
treatment? 18 you, nct because you made some independent analysis

A. Yes 19 and arrived at a forensic assessment of this is a dog

Q. Andis that important? 20 bite?

A Yes. 21 A. Correct. !

Q. Why is it important? 22 Q. And you didnt even sec a puncture wound? I

A. Ithelps you — lesds you down the path of b A. There was no puncture wosnd. There was an |
the correct dlagnosia, 24 abrasion.

25 Q. And there was no blcod?

Q. And you typically rely on the accuracy of

Angela Weible-Jones, CSR, RPR, CRR
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10 12
1 A. Nobleeding. 1 A. Correct.
2 Q. Fair to say it was pretty minor? 2 Q. No radiology?
3 A. There was an sbrugion to the thigh. it 3 A. Caorvect.
4 required no repair. 4 Q. And no cardiclogy?
5 Q. Neteven a Band-Aid? 5 A, Correct,
6 A. Tden't even rzcell if we put 3 Band-Ald on. 6 MR. O'BRIEN: All right, Thank you. I have
7 Ido not know that. 7 no further questions.
8§ Q. There was ~ 8 THE WITHNESS: Clay.
9 A, Tdoa't know. 9 CROSS-EXAMINATION
10 Q. But there was no biceding, right? 10 BY KiS. SHAFF:
11 A. Correet, i Q. Doctez, is it necessary for there to be a
12 Q. And did you treat him for a back - for the 12 puncture wound foz it to be dassified as a dog bite?
13 back sprain? 13 A, Absclutely net. i
14 A. Tdid. 14 Q. And did you think that Officer Hill was '
15 15 giving you — [ mean, did you disagree with the ;
16 16  history he had given you?
17 17 4. Me, I did not.
I8 18 Q. Was the abrasion consistent with a dog bite? :
is 19 A. It coulet have been, }
20 Q. Allright. And is that — I've got three 20 Q. And the abrasion appeared to be relatively
21 items. And ] apologize if 1 mispronounce them, 21 new, Il use that werd, kind of -
2 [ 2 A Ye.
23 A. Thet was for the bite, 23 MS8. SHAFF: Okay. That's all [ have then,
% Q. And what does that do? 2) Thank you.
» 4 I 25
11 13
1 Q. And you gave that to him because he told you 1 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
2 he had been bitten? 2 BY MR. O'BRIEN:
3 A. CTorrect. 3 Q. Doctor, that does get to a follow-up from my
4 Q. And then there is 4 perspective. If you are treating someore for & dog
5 A. 5 bite to their thigh, would you expect that the bite,
6 Q Aud tien [ 6 inorder to cause an injury, wonld perstrate the
7 A. Correct, 7 parts the person was wearing?
8 Q. And what's that for? 8 MS. SHAXF: Objection —
o A | 0 4 Notnecewny.
10 Q. Allright. And when you were done treating 10 Q. Itmight, it might not?
I him, you identified his risk faciors as being noac? 1} A. Correst.
12 A, Ye:u 12 MR. HENKELVIG: What clothes was he wearing?
13 Q. And you told him that he could go to 13 MR, O'BRIEN: Well ~
14 follow-up care, if needed, to his family physician? 14 MR. HENKELVIG: Street clothes or uniform?
15 A, Correct. 15 Nl O'BRIEN: ~ Iknow the answer to that,
16 Q. Allright, AmIright in understanding that 16 soTmrot going to ask him. Thask you. I have o
17 you did not do any x-rays? 17 further questions,
18 A. 1did not. 18 MS. SHAFF: ] have nothing else.
19 Q. I'mlooking at page 17 of your Exhibit 55. 19 MR, O'BRIEN: Allright. [ appreciate your
20 And you might be able to ~ You might want to leok at 0 time Thank you
21 8 different page, but I want to ask abcut this major 21 PAS, SHAFF: Thank you very much.
22 tests and procedures. There was -- None of that was 2 THE WITNESS: Thank you.
23 done; is that right? 23 (Deposition corchded at 10:39 am.)
2% b Torvect, ]
25 Q. Nolab — No labs were crdercd? 25

|
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)
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14 16
1 conversations twovce than once. But I don't know that i Q. Allright, Some of the material you put
2 they just cemne out and esked. 2 together afterwards, after January 6th of 2015; is
3 Q. Ifthey had asked, would you have done it? 3 that right?
4 A, Absolutely. 4 A. That's the dzte that Autumm ~ thut happened
5 Q. And then ] take it you were approeched afler 5 with Autumn?
6 Autumn Steele’s death about doing some additional [ Q. Yes
7 training for the Burlington Police Department? 7 A. This was all put together afterwarda.
8 A. Yer, wanted it - My concern with the first 8 Now — Chuy.
9 traininyg vias it wase't exactly what I wanted. ¥ was 9 Q. Gozahead
10 more fecnsed ca kind of dogs and what they do, but 16 MS. SHAFF: Well, I think she's answered the
1 not exactly how to react with them, so © never was 11 question.
12 really pleased with how that tralning went. So I had 12 MR. OBRIEN: All right, Thats fine. Il
13 sctunlly started putting together something rnywoy 13 ask another cae.
14 slovily, beeause It takaes 2 lot — You kmow, Pve done 14 MS, SHAFF: Just answer the question,
15 this 53 years, 50 to try to make sur you're gotting is THE WITNESS: Yeah,
16 informntion to the avernge person Iz 2 litde bit of 16 Q. (ByMr. O'Brien} You put — everything in
17 a challenge, 17 Exhibit 32 was prepared after August ~ or excuse
18 Q. Sothe training ~ 18 me — January 6th, 20157
19 A. Sothen— 19 A. Yo
0 Q. The training that you ultimately gave o the 20 Q. Allright. And you had started putting some
21 Burlington Police Department was scmething that you 21 training materialks together, but this is — this is
2 started well bzfore January 6, 20157 22 different?
23 A. Thad beer working on somcthing, yes. 23 A, Yes. Thers may be soms Informstion in hore
2% Q. And you eventually put & document together 24 of things that I had pulled or drawn frezn, but this
25 that's been produced in this case that you used to 25 was doae after thet date.
15 17
1 autline your training of the Burlington Police 1 Q. And when were you first approached about
2 Department? 2 doing that training after Auturmn Steele's death?
3 A, Yes, the PowerPolut presentstion. 3 A, Pretty quick. I car't be for certain.
4 Q. I'm going to hand you a capy of Exhibit 32, 4 Within two weeks let's say,
5 A. Olay. 5 Q. A few weeks?
3 Q. And [ want totell you for the recerd, that 6 A. Yesh. It was pretty quickly.
7 isnot everything that was in the document that you 7 Q. And you ended up putting together Exhibit 32
8 prepared and was provided to me. [ picked out the 8 as a part — in response to that question?
9 parts that I thought were directly relevant to this 9 A, Yes,
10 case and included them in Exhibit 32, Would yoa look 10 Q. And if you had been asked to put together a
3] through that -~ i dog training medufe for the Burlington Police
12 A. Sure. 12 Department an December 30th of 2014, you could have
13 Q. —and sco ifthat is — includes documents 13 put the same materisl together at that time; isn't
14 that you prepared? 14 that true?
15 A. Yep, it looks Hke everything's therc — or 15 A. Yes, yes.
16 everything's ecrraet. 16 Q. Imean, there's nething in Exhibit 32 in
17 Q. Now, after going through Exhibit 32, would I 17 terms of some breakthrough about dog obedience —
18 be co:rect in understanding that all of the 18 A. No.
19 training ~ suggesticns and the training that you 19 Q. ~ that — that only —-
20 provided to Burlingtca police officers sometime after 20 MS. SHAFF: Let him finish the question.
21 Autarm Stecle’s death, all of that was available and 21 Q. Yeah — that enly became available and known
2 could have been provided to them say oa January 3rd 22 to you after January 6, 20157
23 of 2015 if they had asked you to do so? 23 A Correct,
24 A. No, they woaldns't - net all of this would 24 Q. This — Everything in Exhibit 32 is material
25 be availgbie, 25 and suggestions that you were aware of pricr 1o that
Angela Weible-Jones, CSR, RPR, CRR .
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18 20
1 time? 1 the same way,
2 4. Correct. 2 Q. Does it make them more aggressive and want
3 Q. And - but you had not put it together in 3 to bite?
4 the format that it's in ~ 4 A It depeads ea the circmmstances. It conld,
5 A, Correct. 5 Q. Now, I think you note in the — And you can
6 Q. -in Exhibit 32? All right. And Iwantto 6 refer to your records anytime you want to, And if
7 go through that training becanse I want to make sure 7 there's something that's not in there, let us ~
8 Ijust —Iunderstand it. One of the important 8 that you want to talk about in respeading to a
9 things you start off in the beginning is that 9 question, let me know, because ve got the rest of i
10 officers should be cognizant of the fact that dogs 10 your training moduie somewhere in here, and we can
11 might be present, and they need to prepare themselves 1 dig it out -
12 if they ~ if they have reason to believe a dog will 12 A. Ckay.
13 be present. 13 Q. - fuir encugh? You note in there that
14 A. Correct, to losk for signy, 14 there's been a significant decrease in dog bites in
15 Q. And what are some of those signs that they 15 the last ten years or so, reported dog bites.
16 should look for? 16 A. Correct.
17 A. A Tenced ir yard witk eignege ea it, dog 17 Q. And Ithink you even said that in New York
18 bowis, dog toys, just things that wonld give them 13 City there was —~ I doa't know how long ago it was,
19 some awarenees that thers is a dog present on site. 19 but it went frem 37,000 down to like 3,600 or
20 Q. You talk about in the training that dogs 20 something like that,
21 ectually smell fear. What -- Explain that for us. 21 A, Corrasct,
2 ‘What — [ think you mean in a literal sense, not in a 2 Q. Do you know what that's attributable to?
23 figurative — 23 A. In certain areas | thiak there's batter
24 A, Now 24 edeceation. We're 2 little more aware and cognirzant
25 Q. - sense. 25 of some of the sitastions that have gone on, Some
19 21
t A, - absolutely Htzral, Dogs actuatly will i aress Are, Soma areas are not. So if you breke it
2 smcfl - they will plk up on your senses through the 2 down aztionwide, you would vee there's strengths and
3 borinoncs that your body produses, and #t's ot of 3 weaknesses in certain aveas.
4 your breath. Okay? So if you ever watch Wesiminster 4 Q. And you also said that the overwhelming
3 on'TV, you'll notice that at ringside they have = 5 majority of dog bites are minor?
6  bowlof candy sitting on every judging toble. That's 6 A. Correct.
7 for peeple who are handifng thelr dogs to put the 7 Q. In terms of physical injury?
] candy in their mouth so when they're stressed, the ] A. Correct.
g dogs are not picking up on that white they’re shoying P9 Q. Tthink you even noted that 2 percent of dog
10 and so that they can react poaitively to the 10 bites that go to an — o to an ER end in hospital
11 experience. Olkay? i admission.
12 Q. So if somebody is leery arourd dogs, the dog i2 A. Correst.
13 canpick up onthat? 13 Q. Allright You also nated that fatalities
14 A. Abzohutely, 14 are extremely rare; is that right?
15 Q. And they do pick up on it? 15 A, Correct.
16 A, Absolntely. 16 Q. ‘Typically associated with either children or
17 Q. And how does that make a dog react if they 17 cldarly?
18 have — get the scers that somcbody they're dealing i3 A. Correct.
18 with is Jeery about them? 19 Q. And! think you noted that there’s no
20 A it can make them uncomdorteble, just like it 20 decumented incident of a police officer in the
24 would a person. If you're mweting somebody for the 21 United States of America being killed by a dog,
bl first time and they're stundafish and leery of you 2 A. Correct,
23 sad seting odd, you tend # feed g little more 23 Q. Has that changed at all since you wrote that
24 urcomfortable nbout that porson than someons thut 24 module?
25 cowss wp sed is bubbly, So = dog will plck up en it 25 A. Mo
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Q. And if we're talking about this and going ! questions abcut it. Fair enough?
through this and you come to believe that there is 2 A. Fair,
something in here that you want to refer to that's 3 Q. Okay. And then you said something atout
missing, please let me know, and well get the full 4 there was & third training -
cne out. Fair enough? 5 4. Yes.

A. Oksy. Yep. 6 Q. —module that was put in place? What was

Q. Allright. Sotell me a little bit about 7 that?
Angic Vaughan. How did you come to refain her 8 A. So =z lot of our training we try o update on
sarvices to provide a training medule for dealing 9 a regulsr basiz, annually, bisnnuslly. Soms of it's
with canines? 16 required. Some of it is not. Soms of it's mandated

A. Soimmedistely following the incldent, we 11 byStatecode. Soms ks not. We lastyear — WhenI |
hid disens:ions that we neaded to provide some 12 #ny laet yesr, ¥ mzan st the end of 2016, we
training obviousiy to cur officers immcdistely, So i 13 contracted with an agency called PoliceOne Academy.
fornd some pollce/eaine enconnter training online 14 It's on online training module or facility that we're
with the Departivent of Jusiice. We fulfilled that 15 able to use to bring current events and to bring
treining online. But then wa felt like we weated 16 additieas! trelaing to our officers at their
som:z hands on with jest 2 physical presence of an 17 cenvenlence enline while they're cither off duty or
instractor to follow up with that aise. 18 ca duty, when they have time. o

Angie Vaughan s our safety director for the 19 We go through those training modules snd
City of Burlington. I know — I can't speal to sl 20 look at either aress that we believe we nsed mare
of it, but I ko that she has a long hiztory with 21 training in, we need updated traiming, we nead to
training, breeding, bousing canines over the Isat el recertify en training. So 53 we were golog through
thicty years probably. And sbe came and said that 3 that tralning, we reslized that it had been almost
she bad done some instruction in the past, that ghe 24 twe years sinee our last cznine training whik all of
kad worked with = iot of different handlers and that 25 our officer, 20 in May of this year — April or i
11 13

ghe would be willing to put on some additionsl 1 May 2sls year, we identified spother tratning modute
training, ag a safety director, for our offisers, 2 onPoliceOne Asademy, another enéing training that's

Q. And did she do that in person? 3 approximataly 45 minutes to en hour in length that we

A. Yes, shedid. 4 mandated sfl of our officers watch as wall. So thut

Q. And she’s local, she lives in this area? 5 was our third wpdated training.

A. She does. 6 Q. Ardd I don't know that | have eny information

Q. And she voluntessed to do some additicnal 7  onthat Iwasprovided docurmerdntion with regard to
training for you? i 8 two of the trafnings that we already taliced abour,

A, Yen 9 Exhibiis 32 ard 33. So lot me ask you a gereral

Q. You referenced another training module from 10 question, if yourecall. Was there anything
the Degartment of Justice, the FBI? 1 significantly different ahout this updated training

A, Idoa't beliewe it was put oa by the FBL I 12 that your officers received different from what they
know the Deperiment of Justics spensored the ealine 13 would have received in reviewing Exhibits 32 and 337
tralolng, but I doa't rezrember exacily who put the 4 A Ywould say no.
tralning together. 1don't remember that, 15 Q. So-

{(Exhibit 33 was marked for identification 16 MS. SHAFF: And, Dave, just so you

by the reporter,) 17 urzderstand, we have copyright issues with being able

Q. T'm going to hand you a copy of Deposition 18 to try to download it for you, but we can give you
Exhibit 33 and ask you if you recognize that. 1% the site where it's at, and you can, I thirk, access

A. Yes, Ido. 20 it Butitwon't let us print it. It wont let us

Q. Allright And same caveat, this is not 2 get it beeause | think they want monsy.
everything that was in the training module that was 2 A. Sure. Yeah, vre pay for it, o —
provided. X Q. And that's fair enough.  Ard since you i

A. Sure. 24 didnt ~ since we're not talking about any i

25 significar: diffurences —

Q. Ity the material I picked out because [ had

i
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14 16
1 A. Sare 1 ascending order from the least smount of force i
2 Q. —inhow officers are being trained, Im 2 necessary 10 handle a situation to the greatest -
3 not really too concérned eboat it. 1t is fiuir to say 3 amount of force?
4 that Exhibits 32 and 33 set out the training that you 4 A. That model's changed. Mow it's 2 contfnuum,
5 now provide and accurately describz the training that 5 not 8 suggested path. Now it': o continuum based on
6 officers receive in Burlington - 6 the threat at the tire,
7 A. Correct. 7 Q. Certainly on the continuum, if 1 recall !
8 Q. - for dealing with dogs? 8 carrectly, most police depsrtments have verbal, 3
9 A, Correct. 2 coirect?
10 Q. Okay. And that is not training that was - 10 A, Yes.
1 that was provicad to officers pricr to January 6 of 1 Q. And then they might have restraints, and |
12 20157 12 then they might have batons and then Tasers and
13 A. Not by the Barlington Police Departrnent. 13 ultimately get down to use of deedly force?
14 Q. Allright 14 A Yes
15 A, ¥ just don't imow the curriculum with the 15 Q. And certainly an officer doesnt have to go
16 Town Law Enforcenmsat Academy snough to kaow If it 16 through the list if somebody’s coming at him with a
17 nsséches the type of eritent that's In these 17 knife ¢r pointing a gun in his direction, right?
13 treinings. ) 18 A. Correct. )
19 Q. And just to follow up on that, this type of 19 Q. You can always go 1o the leve! of force
20 material was available pricr to January §, 2015, was 20 that's necessary in ordar to handle the situation?
21 it not? 21 A. Correst.
il A. Iwould soy yes. 22 Q. Buttherule is you'e supposed to use the
2 Q. Allright Now, going through the 2 least amount of force necessary to handle the
24 exhibit —~ Let's go through Exhibit 33. And if1 24 situation?
25 understand correctly, this is the first training 25 A. ¥Yes, I would say that would be s falr
15 17
I module that you went through post Autunn Stecle 1 assessment, yeo.
2 incident for - required of your police officers in 2 Q. So you don't want to use your gun because
3 Burlington for training with a dog? 3 somcbaody is — has punched you in the face?
4 A, Correct. 4 A. Correct,
5 Q. And this included watching a video and then S Q. Now, if they get you on the ground and have
6 being provided some PowerPoint presentations on the 6 a choke hold, different set of -~ scenario, right?
7 video or soms narrative descriptions of what the 7 A. Correct.
8  video showed; is that right? 8 Q. And Iask the question about the contioum |
9 A, Yes. g because 1 notice this one starts at the top with ‘
10 Q. And this was online training? 10 baton, Taser end then says verbal and body language. |
1 A. Yes. 11 And that doesn't appear to be in order to me. Would
12 Q. And we're miking about Exhibit 33?7 12 you agree with that?
13 A&, Yes. 13 A. Twonld sgree.
14 Q. And tumning to page - Bate stamp 14 Q. And typically you would expect an officer to
15 page number 86, which is just a few pagesin - do 15 try, if it would handle the situation, to use verbal
16 you see that? 16 and body language first; is that right?
17 A Yes 17 A. Yes.
18 Q. And it talks about course content, model of 18 Q. And bztween a baton and Taser, which would
19 use of force, Do you see that? 19 you consider higher on the level - on the use of !
20 A. Yes. 20 force continuurm? '
21 Q. And typically for training of officers on 21 A. Baton.
2 use of force, you use a use of force continuum, do 22 Q. Qlmy. So they — they'd use the Taser
23 younot? 2 before theyd usc the baton if the Taser would handle
% 4. Yes. 24 the situation?
25 Q. And the use of force contimuwin is in 25 A. Yes,
Angela Weible-Jones, CSR; RPR, CR
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18
Q. Allright. And then the baten afier that?

20
Icould have an injury on one hand or the wther. So

1 1
2 A. Yez 2 Twould say yes, but there sre clrcumstancss that may
3 Q. And certainly then the use of their service 3 prevent you from easily necesaing those Hems.
4 weapon, deadly force would be efter that? 4 Q. AndIapgreciste the caveat. Andifl
5 A. Yea 5 understand what you're saying, the whole idea is to
& Q. And- 6 have this stuff readily evailable. You would expect
7 A. Ifths simatios allowed for it. There may 7 that in most situations it would be, but there would
8 b = circomstance where I wonid use the baton first, 8 be circumstances where that would not be the case?
9 but it would depend on If | needed leverage, if I g A. Yes,dr.
10 needzd to block sonsthing mmore than use it as o 10 Q. Fairenough?
H striking instroment. But yes, in most lnstnnees I 11 A. Falr,
12 weald say the Taser first, ther the baton 12 Q. Allright Now let's go to the next page.
13 Q. Oksy. And where would pepper spray fall 13 Officers were trained after the Autumn Stecle
1 into that continuum? 14 incident that most dog bites are not full attacks;
15 4. Probably betweea the Taser and the baten. 15 isn't that right?
16 Q. Taser first, then pepper spray, then baton? 16 A. Correct,
17 A VYes, 17 Q. And that usually it's a brief bite or bites,
18 Q. Isit possible — You hesitated for a little 18 right?
12 bit. Is it possible that the pepper spray might even 19 A. Correct.
20 come before the Taser in terms of the use of fozce 20 Q. And no violent shaking of the head, the
21 contingum? 21 dog's head?
e A, Agrin, it would be an assessment of the 2 A. Tn most instances you're correct.
el currvent sltuation. The Taser is an effective picans 23 Q. Allright.
24 that leaves no - you knew, i¢ puts youo in a posiiden 2 A, Yes. i
25 that it climinates the threa: move effectively 25 Q. And in those situaticas where it's justa !
19 21
1 witheat sy loeg-term physical damage or injury. The 1 bite and no — a hold and shaking of the head, the
2 pepper spray has s tendercy sometimes to afiact 2 2 intermediate force is applicable, that's how officers
3 wider group of people, cluding officers, nnossut 3 arenow trained, right? |
4 byvianders. The pepper spray can be ineiTective more 4 A Ye '
5  vothan the Taser. So agaln, { woukd have to Jook st 5 Q. Allright And you would agree with me, |
6 euch scennrlo scparstely end glve you an arswer. To 6 would you not, that that's not what Officer Hill did
7 justcarte blanche say yes wonld &2 tongh to do. 7 in the Autumn Steele situstion, is it?
B Q. Intenms of location on a police officer's 8 A. Con you say that ene mure time jor mo?
g utility belt, would you agree with me that an officer 9 Q. Sure. You would agree with me that that's
10 should be eble to get out any of these items inan 10 not what Officer Hill did in this situation with
It emergency situation and use them as ecessary? i1 Autumn Steele?
12 A. Certainly. 12 MS. SHAFF: Objection, form.
13 Q. Baton, Taser, pepper spray, (hey all should 13 Q. Hedidnt follow this tmining?
14 be readily available to an officer to use as he saw 14 A. Did he have — Fe did not have thils treining
15 fitin hardling ard cortrolling a situation, right? t5 thint we provided prier to the incident, that I'm
16 A. The quick answer to thet fs yer. But agsin, 16 aware of, unless it was provided at the Iowa Law
17 ot hnowing the circomstances, 'z bard to zay yes 17 Enforcemant Acadenty.
18 in all instewices it shonld. IF I'm handeoffing 18 Q. And 1 understand that,
19 somseene and I hsve ahol of a handoufT and they stort 19 A. The decision for him to draw his weapon was
20 resisticg, my right hond or my loft hand could bz 20 obvicusly based en whatever his thought process was
2L occupied at the time. It conld be difficult for m= 21 st that time, Cn the trafning course conient, the
2 to obtala something on the kefi-hand side of my belt. 2 recommendstion obvigusly by the training would be
3 I mean, there's a lot of vartsbizs, so to just 23 another slternative, but that's in & bread senss,
24 carte bianche say yes ~ You want it sccessible, but 24 And what [ mesn by in = brosd aenge, ell trainiag we
5 somethnos you miay Dot be sbie to easlly reirieve it 25 reeelve 55 law enforcoment officers is used to
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